

From: Brad Oney

To: Doug Young
Date: March 11, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0022-EX-CM-2021

Message:

The confidentiality request is applicable to Exhibit B only. Please note that Exhibits A, B, and C were included for completeness only as a reference to the original application. The purpose of the modification request (to extend the operational range to 95 km into the Gulf of Mexico from the Panama City, FL location) is defined in Exhibit 1. Would it be possible to remove Exhibits A (Original Purpose of Application), Exhibit B (Original Question 7 Purpose of Experiment), and Exhibit C (Original Request for Confidentiality), and proceed with the modification application with Exhibit 1 (Description of Modification Request) only? This would withdraw the request for confidentiality (Exhibit C) as requested, along with the affected document (Exhibit B). Please advise.

Thank You,
Brad Oney